

Ali Hedayati

No 855, Naharkhoran, Gorgan, Iran
+989112786530
Alihedayati7513@gmail.com

A registered member of Professional Farsi Translation & Localization and Tamisheh Poetry and Literature Society and a project manager with 10+ years of experience. I am committed to providing high-quality service to every project, with a focus on Quality, Validity, and Reliability.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Teaching;

Self Employed Tutor (from 2019)- Online Persian language Teaching
Educational Tourism and Local Development, Avaye Tabiat, Goran, (2019-2020)
Tamisha Language School (2008-2019) - Teaching English and Persian
Hezareh Language Institute (2011-2014)- Teaching English

Published Translated books;

- *Energy medicine by Donna Eden, 2017*
- *Do It Scared by Scott Allan, 2017*
- *The Wisdom of Your Face by Jean Haner, 2018*
- *Dancing Bees by Karl von Frisch, 2019*
- *Drive Your Destiny by Scott Allan, 2020*
- *Heaven Is My Note Book, Poetry collection, 2020*

Work experience;

- English<>Persian translator- <https://transnet.me/>
- Persian transcriptionist- <https://gotranscript.com/>
- Sales Manager in Panberes Network Marketing Company, still working (m. 2016)-
<https://en.pisc.ir/branches>
- Insurance Sales Expert in Mellat Insurance Company (2016), 1 year of experience-
<http://www.melat.ir/app/home>
- Project Manager in the Telecommunication of Iran-Golestan for 10 years (m. 2005-2015)-
<https://www.ict.gov.ir>
- The Manager of Tamisheh English School (m. 2008)

EDUCATION

- Bachelor's degree in English <> Persian Translation (PNU, Iran)
- M.A. degree in Public Administration (IAU, Iran)

CETIFICATIONS

- Persian Teacher Training Course(TTC)- Non-Persian Students, Amirkabir University of Technology, 2021
- The TEFL Certification, TEFL Professional Development Institute, 2020
- The Ecotourism Tour Guide Certification, Ministry of Cultural Heritage, Handicrafts and Tourism, 2020
- SMEs Management Certification, FHM University of Germany, Bushehr, 2017
- Effective Communication, Golestan Business Educational Institute, 2011